
 

 

From the archives 

Samuel Courtauld – British textile magnate at Roehampton Club 

Samuel Courtauld joined Roehampton Club in May 1922 to play tennis. 
At the time of his application his address was 19 Berkeley Square, 
London W1. He was also Chairman of the family business established in 
1798 as a manufacturer of silk, crepe, and textiles.  

In the mid-nineteenth century, the business enjoyed a particular period 
of success with the boom in black crepe in Victorian England as the ritual 
of mourning was formalised, publicised, and commercialised. This 
golden period in the fortunes of 
the company was symbolised by 
the employment of more than 
2,000 individuals across three of 
its silk mills becoming the 
country’s biggest manufacturer 

of mourning crepe until the ritual began to fall from fashion in the 
1880’s.  

At the peak of their success, the two principal Directors of the 
business were drawing just under £6m per annum in today’s 
money. The growth in their employment numbers reached its peak 
in 1975 when the company had more than 100,000 individuals on 
its payroll. It was 1898 when Samuel Courtauld, great nephew of 
his early namesake, joined the business. At around 1900, the 
Company acquired the British rights to the viscose process for 
making ‘synthetic silk’ promoting a shift from silk to rayon. 
According to a Company history, the cost of acquiring these rights 
was £25,000 – equivalent to c £3.24m today.  

In 1908, Samuel Courtauld became General Manager of all the 
textile mills and, with the support of the Managing Director, HG 
Tetley, he became the dominant force in the Company. Tetley 
went on to become Chairman of Courtaulds in 1917. On his death 
in 1921 the leadership of Courtaulds passed into the hands of 
Samuel Courtauld, great-nephew of the Samuel who had founded 
the family business. Under the leadership of the second Samuel 
Courtauld, the company became a highly respected multinational 
concern, and its great financial strength was not matched by any 
comparable enterprise in technical innovation.  

As the leadership of Courtaulds changed, so also did the 
circumstances in which the firm operated. The end of World War I 
approximately coincided with the expiration of the basic 
patents. New firms moved into the rayon industry all over the 
world. New rayons, notably that made by the cellulose acetate 



process, were developed. Filament yarn, seen as a substitute - though rather a poor one - for silk, was 
joined by staple fibre, used as a substitute for cotton or even wool. The result was a gigantic boom in the 
output of rayon. From 1920 to 1941, world output rose from 32 million pounds to over 2.8 billion 
pounds. Moreover, as competition grew fiercer and as costs were cut, rayon prices fell sharply, much more 
than those of silk, cotton, or wool. Cheap woven or knitted fabrics and hosiery in rayon or rayon blends 
made cheaper stockings, underwear, furnishing fabrics, and dress materials.  

Recognised for its contribution to the 
development of Rayon – the first 
artificially produced fabric, the Courtaulds 
name is best known in the arts world. It 
was Samuel Courtauld who became 
known to a wider public in the 1930’s as a 
patron of the arts. His collection of 
Impressionist paintings became the basis 
of the Courtauld Institute of Art, which he 
set up and endowed in 1931. The 
Courtauld Institute of Art commonly 
referred to as The Courtauld, is a self-governing college of the 
University of London specialising in the study of the history of 
art and conservation. It is now regarded among the most 
prestigious specialist colleges for the study of the history of art 
in the world and is known for the disproportionate number of 
directors of major museums drawn from its small body of 
alumni.  

The Institute has a number of other notable Directors 
associated with its past including Sir Anthony Frederick Blunt 
who was a leading British Art Historian. He is best known for 
his confession in 1964 as a spy for the Soviet Union although 
this information was kept as a closely guarded secret for many 
years until 1979 when it was publicly revealed by Prime 
Minister, Margaret Thatcher in 1979.  
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